
 
 

 
 
 

 

  
 
 

 
 

 

MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 16, 2019  
6:00P.M. 

 
 
 

214 EAST 8TH STREET 
CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS, 2ND FLOOR 

MUNICIPAL BUILDING 
TOPEKA, KANSAS 66603 

 
 
 
 

Persons addressing the Planning Commission will be limited to four minutes of public address 

on a particular agenda item.  Debate, questions/answer dialogue or discussion between 

Planning Commission members will not be counted towards the four minute time limitation.  The 

Commission by affirmative vote of at least five members may extend the limitation an additional 

two minutes.  The time limitation does not apply to the applicant’s initial presentation.  

 
 

Items on this agenda will be forwarded to the City Council for final consideration.   
 
All information forwarded to the City Council can be accessed via the internet on Thursday prior to 
the City Council meeting at:  https://www.topeka.org/calendar 

 
 
 
 

ADA Notice:  For special accommodations for this event, please contact the 
Planning Department at 785-368-3728 at least three working days in advance. 

TOPEKA PLANNING COMMISSION

A G E N D A 



 

HEARING PROCEDURES 
 

Welcome!  Your attendance and participation in tonight’s hearing is important and ensures a 

comprehensive scope of review. Each item appearing on the agenda will be considered by the City 
of Topeka Planning Commission in the following manner: 
 

1. The Topeka Planning Staff will introduce each agenda item and present the staff report and 
recommendation.  Commission members will then have an opportunity to ask questions of staff. 
 

2. Chairperson will call for a presentation by the applicant followed by questions from the Commission. 
 

3. Chairperson will then call for public comments. Each speaker must come to the podium and state 
his/her name.  At the conclusion of each speaker’s comments, the Commission will have the 
opportunity to ask questions.  

 
4. The applicant will be given an opportunity to respond to the public comments. 

 
5. Chairperson will close the public hearing at which time no further public comments will be received, 

unless Planning Commission members have specific questions about evidence already presented. 
Commission members will then discuss the proposal. 
 

6. Chairperson will then call for a motion on the item, which may be cast in the affirmative or negative. 
 Upon a second to the motion, the Chairperson will call for a role call vote.  Commission members 
will vote yes, no or abstain. 
 
Each item appearing on the agenda represents a potential change in the manner in which land may 
be used or developed.  Significant to this process is public comment.  Your cooperation and 
attention to the above noted hearing procedure will ensure an orderly meeting and afford an 
opportunity for all to participate.  Please Be Respectful!  Each person’s testimony is important 

regardless of his or her position.  All questions and comments shall be directed to the 

Chairperson from the podium and not to the applicant, staff or audience. 

 

 

 

Members of the Topeka Planning Commission 

Katrina Ringler, 2019 Chairperson 

Brian Armstrong 

Ariane Messina 

Corey Dehn 

Marc Fried 

Carole Jordan 

Wiley Kannarr 

Corliss Lawson 

Matt Werner 

 

Topeka Planning Staff 

Bill Fiander, AICP, Planning & Development Director 

Carlton O. Scroggins, AICP, Planner III 

Dan Warner, AICP, Planner III 

Mike Hall, AICP, Planner III 

Tim Paris, Planner II 

Annie Driver, AICP, Planner II 

John Neunuebel, Planner II 

Taylor Ricketts, Planner I 

Bryson Risley, Planner I 

Kris Wagers, Administrative Officer 

 



 
 

Agenda for Monday, September 16, 2019 

A. Roll call 

B. Approval of minutes – August 19, 2019 

C. Declaration of conflict of interest/ex parte communications 
by members of the commission or staff 

D. Public Hearings 

1. Z19/07 by: Milk & Honey Coffee Company, LLC requesting to amend the District Zoning Map on
property located at 2200 SE 29th Street from O&I-2 Office and Institutional District to C-2 
Commercial District to allow a coffee shop with drive-through service. (Driver) 

2. PUD19/03 Wanamaker West Development PUD by: Cook, NT & Flatt, DW & Strobel, Kenneth
E Trust d/b/a CF&S PR, requesting to amend the District Zoning Map for the subject property 
located at 6017 SW 30th Terrace from C-2 Commercial District and O&I2 Office and Institutional 
District all to PUD Planned Unit Development to allow for C-4 Commercial uses and I-1 Light 
Industrial uses such as warehousing for general & contractor use including potential limitations 
and restrictions. (Neunuebel) 

3. PUD19/02 Sports Zone PUD by: T&J Land Co. LLC, requesting to amend the District Zoning Map
from R-1 Single Family Dwelling District with an existing Conditional Use Permit for “Outdoor 
Recreation Fields, Retail Sales, and Food Service” and existing Special Use Permits for “Private 
Membership Club with Golf Courses” and “Community Building with Alcohol Sales” all to PUD 
Planned Unit Development (I-1 Uses) on a 23 acre property located at 3907 and 3909 SW 
Burlingame Road.  (Driver) 

4. ACZR19/01 - The proposal to be presented to the Topeka Planning Commission would amend the
Topeka Municipal Code (TMC) Title 18 (Comprehensive Plan-Signs-Subdivisions-Zoning) as 
follows:   
Amendments to the Definitions in Chapter 18.55, Use Tables in Chapter 18.60, and Special Use 
Requirements in Chapter 18.225 to regulate Small Cell Wireless Facilities.   Amendments to other 
chapters of TMC Title 18 may also be considered as needed to regulate Small Cell Wireless 
Facilities. (Hall) 

E. Communications to the Commission 

1. Presentation to Outgoing Commissioner Carole Jordan

F. Adjournment 

TOPEKA PLANNING COMMISSION



PUD19/02
Sports Zone PUD 

by T&J Land Company LLC



STAFF REPORT – PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT 
TOPEKA PLANNING DEPARTMENT 

 

 

PLANNING COMMISSION DATE: Monday, September 16, 2019 2019 
 
 

 
APPLICATION CASE NO 
 

  
PUD19/02 By: T&J Land Company LLC (Sports Zone PUD)  

REQUESTED ACTION / 
CURRENT ZONING: 
 

 Rezone from “R-1” Single Family Dwelling District with Special Use Permits 
(SUP) for “Community Building and alcohol sales” and “Private Membership 
Club and Golf Course”  and a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) for “Outdoor 
Recreational Uses, Retail Sales, and Food Service” ALL TO “PUD” Planned Unit 
Development Master Plan (O&I-2, I-1; plus Outdoor Recreation, Type I and II 
and Indoor Recreation Type I uses, and any other uses allowed by existing CUP 
#CU97/7 which is to remain in effect.) 
 
The existing SUPs (SP65/18 and SP89/13) will expire with approval of this PUD 
Master Plan.     
 

APPLICANT / PROPERTY 
OWNER: 

 T&J Land Company LLC 
 
 

APPLICANT 
REPRESENTATIVE: 

 Kevin Holland, P.E. - Cook, Flatt, and Strobel Engineers   

 
PROPERTY ADDRESS & 
PARCEL ID: 
 

  
3909 / 3907 SW Burlingame Road / PID:  1462301003008000 and 
1462301003003010 
 

PARCEL SIZE:    23 acres 
 

STAFF:   Annie Driver, AICP, Planner 

RECOMMENDATION:  Based upon the above findings and analysis Planning Staff 
recommends APPROVAL of this proposal, subject to conditions listed on Pgs. 
10 
 

RECOMMENDED MOTION:  Based on the findings and analysis in the staff report, I move that the Topeka 
Planning Commission forward to the Governing Body a recommendation 
of APPROVAL subject to conditions listed on Pgs. 10 

 
PHOTOS:  

  
View of front of north building (Knights of Columbus building) 



PAGE 2 
PUD 19/2 – Sports Zone PUD  

 
   

View separating houses on east side from subject property 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



PAGE 3 
PUD 19/2 – Sports Zone PUD  

View of north end of Knights of Columbus building  

 
 
 

  
Apartments adjacent to site 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



PAGE 4 
PUD 19/2 – Sports Zone PUD  

 
Church north of the site 

 
 
 

  
Sports Zone Complex from south side 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



PAGE 5 
PUD 19/2 – Sports Zone PUD  

 
Residential east of the site and adjacent to east property line 

 
 
 
PROJECT AND SITE INFORMATION 
 

PROPOSED USE / SUMMARY: 
 
 

 The applicant proposes the zone change to PUD to “clean up” the 
historic SUPs and CUPs and better market the property for future 
uses.  The proposed PUD rezoning is speculative and there is no 
project for the site at the present time, except to continue the 
current uses.   The owner wants to be able to sell off the southern 
portion (Tract C) for light industry.  The PUD Master Plan is 
intended to allow limited light industrial uses but maintain 
compatibility with the residential and recreational character of the 
area. 
 
The northernmost building used as office/day care/dance studio is 
approximately 18,000 sf and the larger Sports Zone complex 
immediately south of it is approximately 50, 000 sf.  The adjoining 
grounds west of the Sports Zone are used as recreational fields 
and not included in this rezoning.   
 

DEVELOPMENT /  CASE HISTORY:  1960 – Annexed and subsequently zoned for single family 
dwellings 
 
1965 – Special Use Permit for “Private Membership with Golf 
Course” approved on the site containing the northern most 
building that was constructed for use by the Knights of Columbus 
as a meeting lodge.    There have been various uses in this 
building overtime, including the State Driver’s License Bureau.  
This building is currently is used as a day care and dance studio.   
 
1989 – Special Use permit for “Community Building with Alcohol 
Sales” approved for site containing the Knights building. An 



PAGE 6 
PUD 19/2 – Sports Zone PUD  

addition was added to the existing building The building was 
expanded and the ball diamonds were developed after that time.   
 
1998 – Conditional Use Permit for “Outdoor Recreational Fields, 
Retail Sales, and Food Service” approved.  The Sports Zone 
Building (50,000 sf), indoor sports recreational facility, was 
constructed on the south side of the Knights of Columbus building.    
 

ZONING AND CHARACTER OF 
SURROUNDING AREA:  
 

 North:   PUD (Multiple Family uses) / Church and apartment   
complex 

 
South:    “I-1” Light Industrial / Budweiser warehouse  
               distributor 
 
West:      “R-1” Sports Zone recreational fields, flood way and 1% 

floodplain zone 
 
East:       “R-1” Single Family Dwelling District / Residential; 
                cemetery 
 

PUD MASTER PLAN ELEMENTS 
(PROPOSED):  
 

  
 

PARKING, CIRCULATION &  
 

 PUD Note:  The PUD establishes mutual cross access between 
all tracts and adjacent property to the west and north that are 
currently accessing across this property.  
 
PUD Note:  New access openings will be reviewed and approved 
by the City Traffic Engineer for a substantial addition, new 
construction or a major change of use.    New development or 
changes of use may need to address changes to the existing 
access openings on Burlingame at the time of Site Plan Review.   
 

LANDSCAPE:   
 

 

 PUD Note:  Compliance with TMC 18.235 Landscape Regulations 
is required for substantial changes of use or new development. 
The PUD requires a 6’ wide landscape buffer along north and east 
lines of Tract A and B if a substantial change of use of new 
development is proposed. Landscaping for Tract C will be 
provided as indicated in TMC 18.235 for “I-1” Light Industrial 
zoning.  
 

BUILDING AND STRUCTURE:   
 

 PUD Note:  Type C standard in TMC 18.275 Non-Residential 
Design Standard applies to new construction in Tracts A, B, and 
C.   
 
Building Setbacks:  Setbacks are established on the PUD Master 
Plan of 30’ for Tract A and B along the front.  
 

SIGNAGE:   
 

 PUD Note:  Governed by TMC18, Division 2 Signs unless stated 
otherwise.   

 
 



PAGE 7 
PUD 19/2 – Sports Zone PUD  

COMPLIANCE WITH DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS AND GUIDELINES: The Master PUD Plan 
establishes development standards and guidelines, as indicated above.   
 
OTHER FACTORS 
 
SUBDIVISION PLAT:  
 

 Platted as Lot 1, Knights of Columbus Subdivision and  a part of Lot      
1, Saint Sebastian Sports Subdivision.   
 
A replat may be required if there is a sale or change of ownership to t   
areas described by the PUD zoning that sale creates new parcels  
while creating land locked lots to the west.   

 
TRAFFIC/TRANSPORTATION:   

  
SW Burlingame is an arterial roadway.  The PUD requires that  
access on Burlingame will be reviewed by Traffic Engineering for 
consistency to City design specifications if there is a new addition/ 
new building or there is a major change of use. 
 

FLOOD HAZARDS, STREAM 
BUFFERS:  

 Floodway / Zone AE 1% chance of annual flooding 

HISTORIC PROPERTIES: 
 

 Not Applicable  

NEIGHBORHOOD MEETING:  
 

 The applicant conducted a Neighborhood Information Meeting on 
Monday, August 26, 2019.  The applicant and planning staff 
attended the meeting.  Surrounding owners were at the meeting.  No 
major objections were presented at the meeting.  The meeting 
summary and attendance sheet is attached.  Staff received a phone 
calls from residential to the east who expressed concerns with the 
premature nature of this rezoning action as it opens the door to uses 
the site is not yet suitable to accommodate as related to primarily 
traffic, driveway opening, and roadway improvements from a public 
safety perspective.    

 
REVIEW COMMENTS BY CITY DEPARTMENTS AND EXTERNAL AGENCIES 
 
ENGINEERING/STORMWATER:   No new development is proposed at the current time.  Future plans or 

permits will be reviewed by Engineering/Utilities for compliance with 
Stormwater requirements. 
 

ENGINEERING/TRAFFIC:  No new development is proposed at the current time.  Future plans or 
permits will be reviewed for compliance with traffic engineering 
requirements.   
 

ENGINEERING/UTILITIES:   No new development is proposed at the current time.  Future plans or 
permits will be reviewed for connections to sewer and water.   
 

FIRE:  
 

 No new development is proposed at the current time.  Future plans or 
permits will be reviewed for fire suppression needs.   
 

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES:    No new development is proposed at the current time.   
Permits will be required.   



PAGE 8 
PUD 19/2 – Sports Zone PUD  

 
METROPOLITAN TOPEKA TRANSIT 
AUTHORITY  (TMTA):   

 None 

 
KEY DATES 
 
SUBMITTAL:  July 19, 2019 
 
NEIGHBORHOOD INFORMATION 
MEETING:  

  
 
August 26, 2019 

 
LEGAL ADVERTISING:  

  
August 23, 2019 
  

PROPERTY OWNER NOTICE 
MAILED: 

 August 21, 2019 

 
 
STAFF ANALYSIS: As this is a zoning case, Planning staff have considered the golden factors as indicated in 
Topeka Municipal Code Section 18.245 (Donald Golden vs. City of Overland Park, 1978 Kansas Supreme Court).  This 
staff analysis evaluates the proposal based on these factors as indicated below.       
 

CHARACTER OF THE NEIGHBORHOOD:  The surrounding area is characterized by large open spaces used for  
outdoor recreation. The applicant’s remaining property to the west is almost entirely covered by the floodway.  The site 
is within proximity to the Interstate 470 and the Kansas Turnpike interchange.  The west side of Burlingame contains 
open space/agriculture land/rural lots with light industrial uses, cemetery, and three single family residences located 
along the east side of the property that have been there since the 1950s.  The east side of Burlingame consists mostly 
of U.S. 75 Highway and rural residential lots.  The proposed rezoning to accommodate office & institutional uses, and 
light industrial uses for enclosed warehousing and light manufacturing as well as the existing indoor and outdoor 
recreational uses is in character and keeping with the surrounding area.   
 
ZONING AND USES OF PROPERTY NEARBY:  The immediate property to the north is zoned “PUD” for multiple family 
and contains a church and apartment complex. The surrounding area to the east and west is zoned “R-1” Single Family 
Dwelling District with existing CUP for Outdoor Recreation on property to the west and contains three residences, a 
cemetery and ball fields.  Property to the immediate south is zoned “I-1” Light Industrial and contains a Budweiser 
distributor.  A propane fueling station zoned “I-1” Light Industrial lies between areas designated Tract C and Tract B on 
the PUD Master Plan.  Based on the pattern of surrounding uses, the proposed uses as mitigated by the PUD Master 
Plan with landscaping, setbacks, and use/building size restrictions are compatible with the zoning and land uses of 
property nearby.   
 
LENGTH OF TIME THE PROPERTY HAS REMAINED VACANT AS ZONED OR USED FOR ITS CURRENT USE 
UNDER THE PRESENT CLASSIFICATION:  The property has been zoned Single Family Dwelling District since it was 
annexed in 1960.  The property has been zoned under a very limiting Special Use Permit (SUP) allowing the Knights of 
Columbus hall (north building) since 1965 as a membership hall.  A 1989 SUP further broadened this use to allow a 
community building with alcohol sales. The building was expanded at that time and ball diamonds were added. The 
Conditional Use Permit (CUP) approved in 1998 allowed expansion of the property for the indoor sports facility with 
sales of food and beverage. The north building is currently used for a dance studio/day care and previously housed the 
State of Kansas Driver’s Licensing Bureau.   
 

SUITABILITY OF USES TO WHICH THE PROPERTY HAS BEEN RESTRICTED:  The subject property is zoned to 
allow single family dwellings and uses allowed under the existing Conditional Use Permit/Special Use Permits of an 
indoor/outdoor sports facility, private membership club and community building.  The intent of the original Conditional 



PAGE 9 
PUD 19/2 – Sports Zone PUD  

Use Permit/Special Use Permits was to substantially limit the scope of uses since the area was residential and not suited 
for industry/commercial uses.  However, the site is also not suitable as zoned “R-1” Single Family Dwelling District since 
residential has never existed on the property and much of the owner’s property is in the floodway.   The very narrow 
scope of the existing special permits and conditional use permits also makes it difficult for the owner to market the 
property for other uses. The PUD Master Plan will continue to allow indoor and outdoor sports recreation, but broadens 
the allowed uses on the site to make it more feasible to market existing buildings and undeveloped portions of the property 
for future use and/or sale in a manner that is consistent with the pattern of land uses and zoning to the north and south.  
The area proposed for future development is located outside the floodway and flood plain making it suitable for other 
more uses from which it has been restricted.   
 
CONFORMANCE TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:  The subject property lies within an area that is designated 
“Parks/Open Space/Recreation” on the north side and “Industrial” and “Rural Residential” on the south side in the Land 
Use and Growth Management Plan – 2040 (LUGMP).  The PUD Master Plan limits uses on the north tracts to “O&I-2” 
Office and Institutional, Outdoor and Indoor Recreation, and allows all “I-1” light industrial district uses on the south tract.  
The primary reason for limiting light industrial uses on the northern two tracts is proximity and compatibility with adjoining 
residential uses.   
 
The LUGMP – 2040 future land use map was not meant to define future land uses on a parcel by parcel basis, but is 
more general in scope.  Since the area is predominantly covered by the flood way/Zone AE flood plain and has been 
used for outdoor recreation or is rural residential in character since the 1960s, the overall area was designated as such 
on the map. As restricted in the PUD Master Plan and recommended by staff, the request broadening the allowed uses 
may be in Comprehensive Plan.   

 
 

THE EXTENT TO WHICH REMOVAL OF RESTRICTIONS WILL DETRIMENTAL AFFECT NEARBY PROPERTIES:  
The recommended PUD Master Plan is anticipated to have few if any detrimental effects on nearby properties since it 
addresses improvements that may be needed with a change of use.  With the conditions of approval recommended by 
staff, the proposed PUD Master Plan will allow a broader range of uses than currently allowed but is effectively written 
to promote compatibility and prevent conflicts with adjacent residential and institutional uses.     In particular, the PUD 
Master Plan limits Tracts A and B primarily to office, institutional, and recreation uses, while allowing for a narrow range 
of light industrial uses of Tract B, but prohibiting any substantial outdoor storage.  Upon any substantial change of the 
use to Tracts A and B, a landscape buffer will be required along the east and north property lines where they abut 
residential and institutional uses.    Planning staff has concerns that the northernmost driveway is not designed 
adequately for public safety to accommodate semi-tractor trailers and therefore recommends its use be limited to 
passenger vehicles and light trucks only.  Additionally, the PUD Master Plan requires a Traffic Impact Analysis if there 
is a substantial change of use/occupancy or construction of new buildings on the site to address any necessary off-site 
or on-site roadway or traffic improvements.  
 
THE RELATIVE GAIN TO THE PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFETY, AND WELFARE BY THE DESTRUCTION OF THE 
VALUE OF THE OWNER’S PROPERTY AS COMPARED TO THE HARDSHIP IMPOSED UPON THE INDIVIDUAL 
LANDOWNER: There is a significant hardship on the individual landowner since the current zoning significantly limits 
allowed uses on the property, which has never been used for single-family residential.  Additionally, the existing “R-1” 
zoning combined with CUP/SUPs are cumbersome on the landowner who wants to make improvements to better market 
their property and this is not possible under the current use permits.  There would appear to be no harm to the public 
health, safety and welfare as the PUD Master Plan limits the uses and establishes standards for new development.      
 
AVAILABILITY OF PUBLIC SERVICES:   
All essential public utilities, services and facilities are presently available to this property with all connections being made 
at the expense of the developer at the time of site development.  
 
COMPLIANCE WITH ZONING AND SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS:   
The Master PUD Plan establishes development standards and guidelines as stated herein.   



PAGE 10 
PUD 19/2 – Sports Zone PUD  

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
 
Based upon the above findings and analysis Planning Staff recommends APPROVAL of this proposal, subject to:  
 

1. Use and development of the site in accordance with the Planned Unit Development Master Plan for Sports 
Zone as recorded with the Office of the Shawnee County Register of Deeds.   
 

2. Revising note #4 under Circulation, Parking, and Traffic to rather state: “Access openings along SW Burlingame 
Road are existing for the existing uses only.   A Change of Use/Occupancy or substantial new construction shall 
only be approved by the City of Topeka Traffic Engineer at the time of Site Plan Review or Building Permit review.  
A Traffic Impact Analysis (TIA) shall be required as determined by the City of Topeka traffic engineer to address 
on-site and off-site roadway improvements.  The northernmost driveway is intended only for passenger vehicles 
and light trucks.  Semi-tractor trailers shall not use this northernmost driveway opening on to Burlingame Road. 
Alternate access may be approved through the adjacent parcel at 4201 SW Burlingame Road provided legal 
rights of access are established.”  
 

3. Identifying on the PUD Master Plan the existing freestanding sign with the electronic message center at the 
northernmost entrance to the property.  Under Signage Notes add the following note after note #1:  “2.  Any 
alteration to the existing freestanding sign at the northernmost entrance shall require compliance with sign 
standards applicable to O&I-2 zoning.  Upon any change to a use not allowed under the O&I-2 use group on 
Tracts A or B the existing freestanding sign shall be modified as needed to comply with sign standards applicable 
to the O&I-2 zoning classification.” 
 

4.    Add Signage note #3:  “One freestanding sign shall be allowed on Tract 3 and subject to the standards for signs 
applicable to O&I-2 zoning.” 
 

4. Replacing Signage note #2 (now note #4) with: “The regulations of TMC 18, Division 2 Signs, applicable to O&I-
2 zoning, shall govern all other signs unless specifically stated herein.” 
 

5. Revising Building note #1 to indicate: “. . . Type C standard in TMC 18.275 applies for Tracts B and C and Type 
B standard in TMC 18.275 applies to Tract A”   

 
6. Revising Project Information notes:   

 
a. Remove redundant description of the tracts in parentheses next to Tract A, B, C as those buildings may 

no longer remain for the long-term.     
b. Tract A:  

i. Add Type 1 and 2 next to “Outdoor Recreation” under use group. 
ii. Remove “Enclosed warehousing/storage” as allowed use 
iii. Change Maximum Building Size to 20,000 sf. 

c. Tract B:  
i. Revising Tract B, note d:  Adding note addressing the north side building setback for the existing 

building since it is less than the required 7 ft. side yard setback in O&I-2  
ii. Include “Outdoor Recreation Type 1 and 2” under use groups 
iii. Revising Tract B allowed uses as follows:  

1. Revise “Contractor yard” to “Contractor shops without outdoor storage of equipment, 
materials, vehicles” 

2. Remove “Truck/Freight Terminal” as an allowed use 
3. Indicating “enclosed” Welding/Tinsmith machine shop 
4. Remove “Light” from Manufacturing and Processing Type I as this use is already 

defined in section 18.55.   



PAGE 11 
PUD 19/2 – Sports Zone PUD  

5. Adding Note:  “The outside storage and sales of products, material, equipment shall 
not be permitted either as primary or accessory use.” 

 
7. Revising General Note #2:  “No building permits for new construction or substantial Change of Use/Occupancy 

shall be issued until. . .” 
 

8. Revising General Note #5: “A replat may be required prior to building permit issuance for any substantial change 
of use or new construction.” 
 

9. Revising “Planning Director” to “Planning & Development Director” and title to “Planned Unit Development Master 
Plan” 

 



SW INTERSTATE ��� HW<

SW �2ND ST

SW INTERSTATE ��� HW<

S
W
 %
U
R
LI
N
G
A
0
E
 R
D

S
W
 U
S
 �� H

W
<

SW I ��� HW<

DRIVEWA<

S
W
 S
O
U
T
H
G
A
T
E
 D
R

SW I ��� HW<

SW
 U
S 
��
 H
W
<

S
W
 U
S
 �� H

W
<

S
W
 U
S
 �
� 
H
W
<S

W
 U
S
 �� H

W
<

38D19/�� 63O576 ZONE �7	- LAND CO. LLC� µ

INDUSTRIAL

S����� P��P����

Tract A

Tract B

Tract C

CITY LIMITS

4201SW BURLINGAME
RD



SW INTERSTATE 4 7 0  HWY

SW 4 2ND ST

SW INTERSTATE 4 7 0  HWY

SW
 B
U
R
LI
N
G
AM

E 
R
D SW

 U
S 7 5  H

W
Y

SW I 4 7 0  HWY

DRIVEWAY

SW
 S
O
U
TH

G
AT

E 
D
R

SW I 4 7 0  HWY

SW
 U
S 
7 5
 H
W
Y

SW
 US 7 5  HW

Y

SW
 U
S 
7 5
 H
W
YSW

 US 7 5  HW
Y

P U DC 4
M 2

P U D

I 1

R 1

I 1

P U D

R R 1

R 1

R 1

I 1

I 1

R 1
R R 1 R 1

P U D

P U D

R 1

I 1

R 1

I 1

P U D19/0 2  S P OR T S  ZONE ( T & J  LAND CO. LLC) µ

SU B J E C T  PRO PER T Y

Tract A

Tract B

Tract C

CITY LIMITS

4201 SW BURLINGAME
RD

(M-2 USE)

(M-2 USE)



SW INTERSTATE ��� HW<

SW �2ND ST

SW I ��� HW<

SW INTERSTATE ��� HW<

S
W
 %
U
R
LI
N
G
A
0
E
 R
D

S
W
 U
S
 �� H

W
<

SW I ��� HW<

DRIVEWA<

S
W
 S
O
U
T
H
G
A
T
E
 D
R

SW
 U
S 
��
 H
W
<

S
W
 U
S
 �� H

W
<

S
W
 U
S
 �
� 
H
W
<S

W
 U
S
 �� H

W
<

38D19/�� 63O576 ZONE �7	- LAND CO. LLC� �
F8785E LAND 86E MA3 µ

OPEN SPACE /PARKS/
RECREATION

UR�AN 
RO�T� AREA
     ȋRESIDENTIALȌ

INDUSTRIAL

S����� P��P����

Tract A

Tract B

Tract C

CITY LIMITS

4201SW BURLINGAME
RD



SW
 B

U
R

LI
N

G
A

M
E 

R
O

A
D

SW 42ND S

Feet

4002000



Memorandum

To: Annie Driver

From: Kevin Holland

Date: September 3, 2019

Re: Sportszone Complex Public Meeting

A public meeting was held Monday, August 26, 2019 at the Sportszone complex. Five people 
came to the meeting. One of the neighbors owns the filling station on the south side, a 
neighbor directly to the east, and three individuals from the church across Burlingame. All 
five people were interested in what was being planned for the property. Since no actual plans 
were in the mix, no immediate concerns were made about the planned PUD.

One Vision. One Team. One Call. 























































































John & Rosemary Palma 
3905 SW Burlingame Road 
Topeka, KS 66609 

September 5, 2019 

City of Topeka 
Planning & Development Department 
620 SE Madison, Unit 11 
Topeka, KS 66607 

Dear Planning and Development Department: 

This letter is in reference to Case # PUD 19/02. We strongly oppose any change in zoning. 

Our home is right by the Sports Zones first and most used entrance off Burlingame Road. The city took our direct 
entrance to Burlingame and funneled us to the current layout where we have to battle traffic to get in and out from our 
property. When was the last traffic study done? With its current R1 zoning we probably have a lot more traffic than any 
other R1 within the city!  

We have: 
cars from the three houses  
morning and afternoon drop offs plus evening pick ups for the daycare 
all day long semi-tractor trailer truck traffic for commercial driver’s school and licenses 
dance school traffic 
Foster Cemetery traffic 
Apartment traffic and Church traffic that also uses this entrance as it all connects (even though they have their own) 
Sports Zone endless lines of SUV’s and cars all evenings, plus weekend games traffic 

It is way too much traffic for the narrow, undersized entrance with its short little yield sign that the SUVS cannot even 
see and do not comply with. (We have called the city about this sign in the past and nothing was done.) With the layout 
of our only access to Burlingame Road, when we try to get out, we can look and see no car coming from the sport zone 
and be blindly broadsided by a car that has yet to turn in. This is very dangerous for all involved, especially considering 
the children coming and going.  Surely, there is a better way. What can you guys do to insure the safety of all? Giving the 
3 houses their own access to Burlingame would solve this danger. Making the entrances only one way would cut the 
traffic in half on the undersized entrance…with one entrance all arriving traffic and the other entrance all exiting traffic. 
The only sure thing here is changing the zoning is a very bad idea. No increase in traffic should be allowed. “Parks, Open 
Space and Recreation” is what the Topeka Future Land Use Map states this whole area was to be.  

We have been good neighbors to the Sports Zone, even with the Neon Sign flashing all night within about 70 feet of our 
bedrooms. Would any of you like that by your bedroom windows? Is there another R1 in the city with a flashing neon 
light? Our grandson has played football and basketball at the Sports Zone and we want to cooperate with their business, 
but not at our expense or the safety of all involved.  

Sincerely,

John and Rosemary Palma 


	September 2019 PC Agenda
	PC Minutes 8-19-19
	1 Z19-07 Items
	1 Z19-7 Milk and Honey staff report PC9-16-19
	PLANNING COMMISSION DATE: Monday, September 16, 2019

	5 Public Testimony Z19-7

	2 PUD19-03 Items
	PUD19_03WanamakerWestPUDstaffrptDRFT
	1_PUD19_03WannamakerWest aerial
	2_PUD19_03WannamakerWestZoningMap
	3_PUD19_03WannamakerWestFutureLndUseMap
	4_PUDMasterPlan09_04_19use

	3 PUD19-02 Items
	PUD19-2 Sports Zone PUD staff report PC 9-16-19
	5 PUD19_2Sports PUD Master PlanUSE
	7 Margaret Masalonis testimony
	8 topekaPLANNING_Irelands

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	4 ACZR19-01 Items.pdf
	Cover Memo ACZR19_01 Small Cell WFs
	1_Attachment 1_Examples of SCWFs
	3_Small Cell Design Guidelines (amended 8-20-19)
	4_Small Cell WF text amendment DRAFT 9-5-19




